
Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall 
Fingal County Council 

. 

By email 
M r ] i m O'Ca I laghan, 
OCallaghan Moran & Associates. 

An Roinn urn Plean6il agus 
Infrastruchtfir Straiteiseach 
Hanning and Strategic 
Infrastructure Department 

26th July 2023 

Re: lndustrial Emissions Directive Licence, Starrus Eco Holding Limited Materials Recovery 
Facility, Millennium Business Park, Dublin 11. 

Dear Jim, 

I refer to your email in respect of an IED Licence Application to the EPA for the above facility in 
Mjllennium Business Park, Dublin 11. 

The planning history for the site has been reviewed by Fingal County Council. Permission was 
granted by Fingal County Council for developments at the site under a number of planning 
applications. An Environmental Impact Statement/Environrnental lmpact Assessment Report was 
not required for any of the following applications: 

F05N1764 
F08N0980 
F08N0981 
FW1&A./OO16 
FWISNOO79 
FW22N0016 

An Environmental Impact Statement was submitted to  the Planning Authority with the following 
application: 

F02N1474 

I trust this is of assistance. 

Yours sincerely, 

$&$$E+-* 
Senior Executive Officer 

Recycled 
Paper 


